Associated Students of	4/26/18	ASWN
Western Nevada Meeting		Conference
		Room
Members Present	Alex Marangi, Elizabeth Bounds, Viridiana	
	Miranda, Aldo Padilla, Kevin Padill	la, Larry Garcia ,
	Alexis Gray, Brenda Sweet, Lilly L	eon-Vicks.
Members Missing	Adrian Gonzalez	
Guests	Cinthia Delduca, Dennis Martinez,	Miriam Torres.
Summary of Actions Taken		
Agenda items for next		
meeting		

A manda Itam	Call to Order/Dall Call	
Agenda Item	Call to Order/Roll Call	
Action Taken	Meeting Started at 8:31 am	
Summary of Discussion		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Public Comment	
Action Taken	No formal action was taken.	
Summary of Discussion	Larry says that at 4pm today they will be needing	
	help setting up the art gallery.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Approval of the minutes of meeting 4/12/18	
Action Taken	Alex motioned to approve the minutes, Aldo	
	seconded the motion. Motion passed 5-0-0.	
Summary of Discussion		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Late Jar	
Action Taken	Viri takes a vote to approve a Late Jar at \$1 per	
	minute late to these meetings. Motion passes 5-0-0	
Summary of Discussion	Approval to get a Late Jar for anyone that is late for	
January of Bloodolon	meetings. Viri introduces the idea. We don't want	
	anyone else to be late. Viri suggest that it be \$5 for	
	ten minutes late. Elizabeth suggests that we start out	
	with 50 cents per minute late. Viri suggests that we	
	start out low, with the 50 cent idea and then go up to	

	MA I Har Han the idea of the fee better by the H	
	\$1. Lilly likes the idea of the fee being higher, like	
	the \$1 idea. Dennis asks what the fee would be if	
	someone was absent. Lilly says that we could	
	discuss that later.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Update on A&A	
Action Taken	No formal action taken.	
Summary of Discussion	Lilly reminds members that helping out at Awards	
	and Appreciation is mandatory for members to	
	attend. The event is on May 12th and we need to be	
	at the golf course by noon.	
	Viri says that the invitations have come in.	
	Lilly says that we need to select a club of the year.	
	She says that Second year nursing and the Veterans	
	club are the most active clubs on campus this year.	
	Lilly takes a mini vote. 2nd year nursing got 5 votes	
	and veteran got 5 votes, so Lilly is going to provide	
	both awards. Lilly asks if we want to provide an	
	advisor of the year award. Lilly thinks that Bob	
	Morrin, the ALAS advisor should get the award.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Morring and Files to devices of earling got and arrainal	
Comments/Information		
Comments/information		
Agenda Item	Update on Sexual Assault and Alcohol Awareness	
Agenda item	Event	
Action Taken	No formal action taken.	
Summary of Discussion	Alexis says that it has been going well. She hopes	
	that we can pass out the rest. She says that we	
	should have worked harder to prepare for the event.	
	Elizabeth said that we should have been clearer with	
	our instructions to the other members and clearer to	
	the students about what we were handing them.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Executive Reports	
Action Taken	No formal action taken	
Summary of Discussion	Elizabeth reminds members that members need to	
	be more on top of signing the agenda posting sheet.	

	Viri reminds the new members that they will have to be on committees. Lilly tells the new members that their role in committees is the student voice on campus. And that their voice needs to be for the good of the students and college.  Lilly reminds the new members about the importance of their role and status on the hierarchy on campus. Lilly says that the four governing bodies on campus are Classified, Administrative, Academic, and Student body staff. Lilly stresses that out of those four bodies, we are one of them, and that our roles are very important.  Viri and Lilly discuss with members the changes in fees to some select courses, and the elimination of a few courses that are not being taken.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Advisor's Report
Action Taken	No formal action taken
Summary of Discussion	The megatronics got a huge donation of equipment. We need to hire an appraiser to see how much it is worth.  WNC is the only college that went up in enrollment, by 7% in enrollment.  May 21st, the library will be closed for renovations.  Residence halls are being put on hold because of road blocks in some requirements.  May 1-3, the candidates for President will be at the college. Lilly wants us to email her with any questions that we or students may have for the candidates.  Lilly goes over the approved budget items.  Lilly wants all current members to return their yellow binders by May 5th.  There are jumpstart positions open. Lilly talked to the jumpstart advisors about getting some jumpstart students in this program. Also, Lilly wants to get a Fallon student.  Journey of Hope needs volunteers. A fraternity rides across the US to raise money for people with disabilities. ASWN is a sponsor of this event. In June 15th at 5-7pm.

Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Club Reports
Action Taken	No formal action taken
Summary of Discussion	Veterans: No updates.
	Pet Lover's: no updates.
	ALAS: no updates.
	Psychology: No updates.
	Photography: no updates.
	NSNA: no updates.
	2nd year Nursing: no updates.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Committee Reports
Action Taken	No Formal Action Taken
Summary of Discussion	College Council: no updates.
	ASSCC: no updates.
	Budget: no updates.
	Distance Education: no updates.
	General Education: Looking over the accreditation
	recommendations. They are looking at how the
	college can improve.
	PARC: No updates
	SPFIE: The new calendar where committee
	meetings won't come in conflict. Approved bylaws
	for jumpstart oversight committee. Looked over how
	committees do their assessment. Voted on chair.
	Going to check in on committees to see if they met
	any of their goals.
	Student Success: no updates.
	Tech access: no updates
	Auxiliary: Cafe wants to open up a grab n go
	station. The start up was late and the rest of the
	committee thinks that the grab n go should start up
	in the fall. The cafe will be closed in the summer.
	Budget: no updates.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Old Business

Action Taken	no formal action taken
Summary of Discussion	No old business.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Agenda Item	New Business
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	No new business.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Public Comment
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	No public comment.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Adjournment
Action Taken	Meeting adjourned at 9:49am.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	